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A Political Junkie
War in Syria

While it appears that the civil war in Syria is finally winding down, it is quite
apparent that Washington and the military-industrial-Congressional complex
most definitely did not get the result that it had hoped for; the removal of
Bashar al-Assad and the end of the Assad family regime.

Looking back and with thanks to Google and WikiL.eaks, we can the see the
lengths that the "Deep State" which includes America's technology sector was
willing to take to help the Obama Administration and, in particular, then
Secretary of State Hillary Clinton, achieve one of its/her key goals in the Middle
East.
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Now that we have a clear understanding of why the uprising in Syria was so
important (i.e. Israel needed it to assure its nuclear primacy in the region), as
promised, here is one of Hillary Clinton's emails dated August 3, 2012 which
clearly shows us how Google was willing to help the Secretary achieve her goals
in Syria:

20f 14



Documents Confirm: Google Wanted to Help Hillary Overthrow Syria And Google Says It Rigs Politics Globally

From: Hillary Clinton

To: Monica Hanley

Date: 2012-08-03 06:51
Subject: SYRIA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05795577 Date: 01/07/2016
RELEASE IN PART B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com >

Sent: Saturday, August 4, 2012 1:51 PM

To: 'monica.hanley

Subject: Fw: Syria

Attachments: Defection Tracker.pdf

Pis print.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanlJ©state.gov ]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 06:20 PM

To: H

Subject: FVV: Syria

FYI — this is a pretty cool idea.

From: Jared Cohen [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:21 PM

To: Burns, William J; Sullivan, Jacob J; alec.ross

Subject: Syria

Deputy Secretary Burns, Jake, Alec,
Please keep close hold, but my team is planning to launch a tool on Sunday that will publicly track and map the

defections in Syria and which parts of the government they are coming from. Our logic behind this is that while
many people are tracking the atrocities, nobody is visually representing and mapping the defections, which we

believe are important in encouraging more to defect and giving confidence to the opposition. Given how hard it
is to get information into Syria right now, we are partnering with Al-Jazeera who will take primary ownership

over the tool we have built, track the data, verify it, and broadcast it back into Syria. I've attached a few visuals
that show what the tool will look like. Please keep this very close hold and let me know if there is anything eke
you think we need to account for or think about before we launch. We believe this can have an important

impact.

Thanks,
Jared

Jared Cohen I Director of r't ": eTel
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The original email was from Jared Cohen, then a director at Google Ideas and
now CEO at Jigsaw, the renamed Google Ideas. Here is his entire resume from
the Council on Foreign Relations website where he is touted as one of the great
"global thinkers" whatever that might be:

COUNCILon
FOREIGN
RELATIONS

1777 F Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006
tel 202.509.8400 fax 202.509.8490 www.cfr.org

Jared Cohen

Jared Cohen is the Founder and President of Jigsaw, a technology incubator at Alphabet Inc. previously
known as Google Ideas. He also serves as the Senior Advisor to Alphabet's Executive Chairman Eric
Schmidt and an Adjunct Senior Fellow at the Council on Foreign Relations. From 2006 to 2010 he served
as amember of the Secretary of State's Policy Planning Staff and a close advisor to both Condoleezza Rice
and Hillary Clinton.

Cohen s the New York Times bestselling author of four books. His books include The New Digital Age:
Transforming Nations, Business, and our Lives (Knopf), which he coauthored with Eric Schmidt. His other
books include Children of Jihad (Gotham[Penguin), One Hundred Days of Silence: America and the Rwanda
Genocide (Rowman & Littlefield), and the forthcoming The Accidental Presidents (Simon & Schuster).

His recent Foreign Affairs article, "Waging a Digital Counterinsurgency Against ISIS," offered a strategy for
countering ISIS as a multidimensional threat. His writing has appeared in The New York Times , Wall Street
Journal, Washington Post, LA Times, and TIME Magazine, and covers a range of topics from national security
issues to artificial intelligence . He has a longstanding interest in international security issues, including
countering violent extremism. He has traveled to more than 100 countries, including Iran and North
Korea, and conducted interviews with members of extremist groups including Hezbollah, AlQaeda, the
Taliban, AlShabab, Asbat alAnsar, Somali pirates, and former ISIS fighters.

He has been named to the "TIME 100" list, Foreign Policy's “Top 100 Global Thinkers,” and Vanity Fair's
"Next Establishment." He serves as amember of the National Counterterrorism Center's (NCTC)
Director’s Advisory Board and on the board of the Tribeca Film Institute. Cohen is on several advisory
boards, including Rivet Ventures, Redbird Capital, and ASAAP. He is a member of Gen Next and was
named a Young Global Leader by the World Economic Forum. Cohen received his B.A. from Stanford
University and his M.Phil in International Relations from University of Oxford, where he studied as a
Rhodes Scholar.

He received his BA from Stanford University and his M.Phil in International Relations from Oxford
University, where he studied as a Rhodes Scholar. He speaks fluent Swabhili.
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Mr. Cohen was one of the very few members of Secretary of State Condoleezza
Rice's Policy Planning Staff that remained when Hillary Clinton took over in
2009 under the Obama Administration. He left this position on September 2,
2010, taking a position with the Council on Foreign Relations and was also
hired as the first director of Google Ideas (aka Jigsaw) in October 2010. For
those of you who are not aware of Jigsaw, it is a technology incubator that was
created by Google with the mantra that it is using its capabilities to build "tools
to make the world safer".

The aforementioned email by Mr. Cohen's to the Deputy Secretary of the State
Department William Burns briefly outlines how Google in partnership with Al
Jazeera was working on a tool that would help the United States track the
Syrian conflict, particularly, defections from the Assad regime, which would give
Washington an insider's viewpoint of how the civil war was progressing.

Google/Jigsaw is quite proud of this achievement, touting it on their " Projects -
Made possible by Jigsaw" webpage as shown here:
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Syria Defection Tracker

In the midst of the Syrian civil war, it was
difficult to find reliable information about
which side was winning and how the
government of Bashar Al-Assad was
disintegrating. We built a tool in partnership
with Al Jazeera that uses social media to
crowdsource information about which
government officials were defecting from
the Assad government and joining the
opposition.

Graduated to Al Jazeera

Explore»

The challenge: Injustice and corruption

Here is a screen capture from Al Jazeera showing that this tool was, at best,
only modestly successful since it only tracked a total of 103 individuals in total:
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NUMBER OF HIGH LEVEL DEFECTIONS

Senior Military & Security Officials: 82
Cabinet: 3

Parliament: 4

Diplomats: 14

Total: 103

Information is often difficult to verify due to the rapidly
changing situation on the ground and limited access to
journalists and international bodies.

As we now know, these defections were really not that important in the grand
scheme of the 7 year-long civil war except that the "opposition" mentioned by

Mr. Cohen in his email is al-Qaeda.

It is also important to remember that Al

Jazeera is a state-funded broadcaster in Qatar and that Qatar has delivered
significant quantities of arms to anti-Assad rebel groups since April 2012 as well
as making payments to defectors from the Syrian army as you can read here.

Mr. Cohen has a long track record of geopolitical maneuvering in the Middle
East. Here is an email from Stratfor in February 2011 outlining Mr. Cohen's
involvement in the Iranian uprising of 2009 when he persuaded Twitter co-
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founder Jack Dorsey to postpone the scheduled maintenance on the twitter
platform because it could quash the viral spread of protests in Tehran during
the Green Revolution:
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Date 2011-02-09 21:42:07

From sean.noonanfstratfor.com

To bayless.parsley@stratfor.com

Others InReplyTo: 447075E4-A5D2-48D6-B735~
7CCO6E071C538stratfor.com

Text

i think he has some interest in africa.=C2=A0 don't get some
shit in your

twatter from him.....

info page:

http://www.cfr.org/experts/iran-technology-and-for=
eign-policy-terrorism/jared-cohen/bl6451

On 2/9/11 2:40 PM, Bayless Parsley wrote:
What?! I'm in love. How the hell does he know swahili
On 2011 Feb 9, at 13:19, "Sean Noonan" wrote:

Hahahaha. mainly he just talks aboput his trips to egypt and
nigeria.

Bayless, you could be homies with this guy. He is also fluent
in
swahili

From: "scott stewart”

Date: Wed, 9 Feb 2011 12:13:27 -0600 (CST)
To: 'Sean Noonan'; 'Bayless

Parsley'

Subject: RE: More on Cohen

That sounds borderline pornographic.
=C2=a0

=C2=A0

From: Sean Noonan [mailto:sean.noonanf@stratfor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:08 PM
To: Bayless Parsley; TACTICAL

Subject: Re: More on Cohen

=C2=A0

tons of shit on his twatter
http://twitter.com/j= aredcohen

On 2/9/11 12:06 PM, Sean Noonan wrote:
yes.

On 2/9/11 12:05 PM, Anya Alfano wrote:

Huffington Post is saying that Cohen was the State Dept gu=
y responsible

for delaying the scheduled maintenance on Twitter so the I=
ranian
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According to Fast Company, Cohen's actions violated the Obama
Administration's policy of non-interference, prompting President Obama to as
"Who is Jared Cohen and why haven't we fired him yet?"

Here is another email discussing Mr. Cohen's involvement in Palestine:
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Date 2011-02-10 20:26:49

From burton@stratfor.com

To burton@stratfor.com

zucha@stratfor.com

secure@stratfor.com

Others MessageId: <896334253-1297366010-
cardhu_decombobulator blackberry.rim.net-2067675027-
@bda2049.bisx.prod.on.blackberry>

InReplyTo:
162879604.528125.1297365775514.JavaMail.root@core.stratfor.com
Text

Cohen's rabbi is Eric Schmidt and Obama lackey.

My source is trying to find out if the billionaire owners are
backing Cohen's efforts for regime change.

I'm thinking about having the Palestinians pick him up.

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Korena Zucha

Date: Thu, 10 Feb 2011 13:22:55 -0600 (CST)

To: Fred Burton

Cc: Secure List

Subject: Re: Goggle Shitstorm Moving to Gaza (internal use
only) Why hasn't Google cut ties to Cohen yet? Or is Cohen's
activity being endorsed by those higher up in the co. than your
contact?

On 2/10/11 1:20 PM, Fred Burton wrote:

Jared Cohen, the Google policy official who met w/the Google
Gypo Exec, ONE HOUR before the poor chap was nabbed, is off to
Gaza next week....per a very good Google source.

Cohen, a Jew, is bound to get himself whacked....

Google is not clear if Cohen is operating w/a State Dept/WH
license, or a hippie activist.

Google may be more important than Obama. Their lefty
billionaire owners think they can change the world. I would
prefer Google run the world vice the WH.

In this email, Fred Burton questions whether Google's "billionaire owners" are
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backing Cohen's efforts for "regime change" and notes that the company's "lefty
billionaire owners think that they can change the world".

Lastly, here is another Stratfor email from February 2011 further discussing
Google's covert role in Middle East geopolitics, in particular foaming

(fomenting) uprisings and meetings with Iranians as part of a Google Ideas
projects on repressive societies:
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Date 2011-02-27 15:31:56

From burton@stratfor.com

To scott.stewart@stratfor.com

securef@stratfor.com

Others MessageId: <4D6A605C.7060809@stratfor.com>

InReplyTo: 014001cbd68as$ccald560$65e58020$@stewart@stratfor.com

Text

GOOGLE is getting WH and State Dept. support & air cover. In
reality,

they are doing things the CIA cannot do. But, I agree with you.
He's

going to get himself kidnapped or killed. Might be the best
thing to

happen to expose GOOGLE's covert role in foaming up-risings, to
be

blunt. The US Govt can then disavow knowledge and GOOGLE is
left

holding the shit bag.

scott stewart wrote:

> Cohen might end up having an accident if he is not careful.
This is not

> child's play.

>

\Y%
1
I
I
I
1
]
2]
[
Q
-
=]
ol
[
=
1]
]
]
o)
Q
o
I
I
I
1
1

From: Fred Burton [mailto:burton@stratfor.com]

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 9:28 AM

To: Secure List

Subject: GOOGLE & Iran ** internal use only - pls do not
forward **

>

> **% PLLS DO NOT FORWARD -- SOLE SOURCE

>

> ** Extracted from an internal email to a senior Google
Executive. The

> msg is from Jared Cohen (the former policy appointee @ State)
and

> discusses Cohen's plans on meeting w/Iranians.

>
>
>
>

> I wanted to follow-up and get a sense of your latest thinking
on the

> proposed March trip to UAE, Azerbaijan, and Turkey. The
purpose of this

> trip is to exclusively engage the Iranian community to better
understand

> the challenges faced by Iranians as part of one of our Google

TAAa~
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What should concern all of us is Mr. Cohen's (and by extension, Google's)
involvement in the melding of diplomacy and technology. The involvement of
Google in world politics is just part of the growing techno-tyrant movement
where the billionaires that control Silicon Valley are taking a leading position on
telling us what we should and should not believe and forcing their globalist
agenda on the world.
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